16 May 1970

Mr. Theodore Wilsentz
Publicationrns Manager
Sierra Club

250 West 57th Street
New York, N. Y. 10019

Dear Mr, Wilentz:

I would like to know more about the
Hallmark jigsaw pozzeles deal,

1) anticipated volumn of sales of pusseles.
2) retain price
33 reyelty rate on retain price

It seems to me that ip\ this kind of use
the initial payment should be independent of rayalties

and not an advance against royalties.

I expect to be at my home address until
June 13 when I leave for Africa for 6 months.

Yours sincerely,

S—




